Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 1:13 PM
To: '‘Alexander, Jeriann [FCL]'

Cc: Van Lam; Marianne Robison

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO0000359

Dear Interested Parties,

Yes since it is my understanding that the hold time for Dissolved Oxygen (DO) is only 15 minutes, ACEH will accept the
field collected data. As recommended, please tabulate the DO data since 2010 on the tables and continue to include
this data until remediation and post remedial monitoring have concluded.

Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510-639-1287

Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp

From: Alexander, Jeriann [FCL] [mailto:jalexander@fugro.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 1:05 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Van Lam; Marianne Robison

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO0000359

For future groundwater monitoring events we understand that the County is requesting Dissolved Oxygen
analysis for all well samples. As recently discussed with you, Fugro has collected Dissolved Oxygen data using
a portable field meter during most of our monitoring events. The data was presented on well sampling forms
included with each monitoring report.

Since Dissolved Oxygen analysis samples have a very short hold time (15 min.) we understand collection of
field data using a portable meter is acceptable. We understand that the County is requiring that this data be
tabulated along with chemical data results and presented in future monitoring reports. Historic Dissolved
Oxygen measurements for the past two years of monitoring events are also to be included in tabulated data
sets.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Jeriann

Jeriann Alexander, PE
Principal Engineer



Fugro Consultants, Inc.

Sacramento Area Office

1009 Enterprise Way, Suite 350

Roseville, CA 95678

Office: (916) 773-2600, ext. 128

Alt Office: (510) 267-4401

Mobile Number: (510) 610-8052

jalexander@fugro.com /www.fugroconsultants.com

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:23 PM

To: 'mrobison@value.net’; 'buttner@value.net’; 'twrobison@comcast.net’

Cc: Alexander, Jeriann [FCL]; Emery, Karen [FCL]; dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; 'Griffin, Leroy'
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO0O000359

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000359.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



